
EL PASO WATER- PUBLIC SERVICE BOARD 

Bid No. 01-23 - Northeast Dyer/Railroad Lift Station 

ADDENDUM 1 

RESPONSES TO BIDDERS 

March 30, 2023 

In accordance with the Instructions to Bidders of the Contract Documents, the following revisions 

to the Specifications shall become a part of the Contract Documents and the Bidder shall 

acknowledge receipt thereof on the proposal. 

Floyd Johnson, P.E., 

Engineer of Record, Huitt-Zollars, Inc. 

Mirtha Solis 

Senior Purchasing Agent, El Paso Water 

*The Purchasing Agent's signature certifies only that the document shall become part of the

Contract Documents for the reference project. Her signature is not a representation that the

content of this document is technically correct.
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PART A - BIDDING REQUIREMENTS, CONTRACT FORMS, AND CONDITIONS OF THE 
CONTRACT 

Item No. Page or Drawing Location and Description of Change 
No. 

1.01 00300 - 1-13 BID FORM, Section 00300, REPLACE in its entirety with 
attached BID FORM. 
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PART B -TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

Item No. Page or Drawing Location and Description of Change 
No. 

1.02 01025- 1-5. MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT, Section 01025, 
REPLACE in its entirety with attached MEASUREMENT 
AND PAYMENT, Section 01025. 
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PART C- PROJECT ORA WINGS 

Item No. Page or Drawing Location and Description of Change 
No. 

1.03 C-106 CIVIL DETAILS. REPLACE in its entirety with attached 
new Sheet C-106. 

1.04 C-406 PHASE I WET WELL ENTRANCE AND VALVE 
VAULT EQUIPMENT ELEVATION. REPLACE in its 
entirety with attached new Sheet C-406. 
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MISC - ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM BIDDERS. 

Item 
No. 

1.05 

Page or Question and Answer and Description of Change if applicable 
Drawing No. 

00300 - 1-13 
and 

01025 - 1-5 

01025 - 1-5 

QI: "Will American Made Material be required for this project?" 

A I: No. American Made Materials are not required for this project. 

Q2: "2. Work required for the Phase 2 Process Train is described in 
the Invitation to Bid and shown on the Interim Phase 2 DWGs. Bid 
Item # 19 only mentions Phase 1 work, what Bid Item will the Interim 
Phase 2 Process Train Work be paid under?" 

A2: Please see revised Bid Form and Measurement and Payment. 
Item #19 has been revised to include all Phase 2-related items. 

Q3: "Should we include the light fixtures for the Phase 2 wet well?" 

A3: Yes. Include functioning light fixtures in the Phase 2 wet well. 

Q4: "On Round Structures (Lift Station and Valve Vaults.). Can 
Alternative 10'-0" x 10'-0" ID Square structure be used in place of 
round?" 

A4: Square 10' x 10' structures may be used in place of the four 
round 10' diameter manholes only. Fabricator shall provide shop 
drawings and calculations for each entire structure sealed, signed, and 
dated by a Professional Engineer licensed in the State of Texas. 

QS: "Civil details page C-106 the table for Rockwall Spot Elevation 
indicates Top of wall Elevation, our question is if that Top of Wall 
Elevation is including the pillars/columns or just the rock wall itself? 

AS: Refer to Revised Section B-B on Revised Sheet C-106, attached. 
Refer to revised "Rockwall Spot Elevation Table," on Revised Sheet 
C-106. The wall must be a minimum 8' -0" from the exterior finished
ground level to the bottom of the cap stone. This height corresponds
to the final height of the wrought iron sections. The height associated
with the top of cap stone is in addition to the required 8 '-0" wall
height. The height of unbalanced backfill (retaining height) against
either side of wall shall not exceed 2' -0".

Q6: "Please provide the geotechnical report" 

A6: The Geotechnical report has been posted by EPWater and is 
available for download and review. 
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00300 - 1-13 
and 

01025 - 1-5 

443119.02 

Q7: "Please provide peak flows for sizing our bypass pumping 
operations." 

A 7: The Futureland Lift Station is rated for 500,000 gpd (350 gpm). 
Provide equipment that provides minimum 350 gpm firm capacity. 

Q8: "Please confirm RR insurance is not required." 

AS: Railroad Insurance is not required for this project. 

Q9: "Please clarify which bid item we are to include the phase 2 wet 
well equipment components in." 

A9: Plea,se see revised Bid Form and Measurement and Payment. 
Item #19 has been revised to include all Phase 2-related items. 

QlO: "Specification sections 44 31 19.01 and 44 31 19.02 Part 2.10 in 
each specify that the biological odor control systems (1-BOx 42 and I
BOx 7000) will be installed in a Class 1, Division 2, Group D 
hazardous area and as such the system control panels must be remote 
mounted from the system ( at least 3 ft away). Drawings of the 
systems however (including sheets C-505, C-506, C-507, and C-508) 
show the systems with unit mounted control panels and make no note 
of the hazardous area and requirement for the control panels to be 
remote mounted. Please confirm that the systems will be installed in 
Class 1, Division 2, Group D hazardous areas and as such the control 
panels will need to be remote mounted from the systems at least 3 ft 
away." 

A 10: The odor control systems will be installed in Class 1, Division 2, 
Group D hazardous areas and as such the control panels will need to 
be remote mounted from the systems at least 3 ft away. Odor control 
unit fabricator shall provide shop drawings with adjusted location of 
control panels to accommodate this requirement. Contractor shall 
coordinate installation of electrical and control conduit and wiring to 
accommodate control panel relocation. 

Q 11: "Since this is a lift station do the PLC components need to have 
a conformal coating on them?" 

A 11 : Yes, the PLC components shall have a conformal coating. 
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Ql2: "The primary and secondary radar level transmitters are listed as 
VegaPULS C21 radar. Are these devices approved for use by the 
SCADA department?" 

A 12: Yes. The VegaPULS C2 l radar units are approved for use by 
the SCADA department. 

Q 13: "The pressure indicating transmitters are listed as Ashcroft 
GC5 l Pressure Transmitter. Are these devices approved for use by the 
SCADA department?" 

A 13: Yes. The Ashcroft GC5 l Pressure Transmitters are approved for 
use by the SCADA department. 
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MISC - ADDITIONAL ENGINEER'S CLARIFICATIONS 

Item Page or Clarification provided by the Engineer 
No. Drawing 

No. 

1.06 I. All ductile iron pipe shall have a minimum working pressure
rating of 350 psi. PC350 ductile iron pipe shall be used for
buried installations and Thickness Class 53 pipe shall be used
where flanged connections are required.

2. Specification 44 31 19.02 states that the I-BOx-700 is to be used
for the future Phase 2 wet well. This statement is incorrect.
Disregard references to Phase 2 in 44 31 19.02. The I-BOx-7000
shall be used for Phase 1 only.

3. Sheet C-406 of the plans As-Bid shows the valve vault sump
pump control panel located in the valve vault. The sump pump
control panel has been relocated to the exterior equipment rack as
shown by Item l lA on Sheet C-405A. See Revised Sheet C-406,
attached.

**End of Addendum No. 1 ** 












































